
TO: Council, Village of Mariemont

FROM: Public Works & Services Committee

DATE: February 9, 2022

SUBJECT: 2022 Street Projects

The Public Works & Service Committee met on January 21st at 4:00 PM to discuss the 2022 Street
Projects.  In attendance were the Committee Chairperson Kelly Rankin, Committee Member Rob
Bartlett and Committee Member Randy York, Mayor Brown and Village Engineer Chris Ertel.

The topic of discussion was to determine which roads to solicit bids for repair/paving. Please see the
attached schedule recommendation.

For the year 2022, the Committee recommends Engineer Ertel submit bid requests for the following
streets:
Bank Place from Miami Rd to Wooster Pike
Mound Way from Miami Bluff Dr to Mt Vernon Ave
Mt Vernon Avenue from Indianview Ave to Center St

The areas in Wooster Pike Village Square Parking will be added to the bid in the hopes to get better
pricing for paving than the cost provided by Barrett when Wooster Pike was paved.

Also discussed was the plan for stormwater assessment.  Engineer Ertel will work with Service Dept.
supervisor Scherpenberg to review the current list of poor pipes and catch basins.  The Committee
will meet again to determine a plan based on their findings.

In order to allow Engineer Ertel sufficient time to secure bids, the resolution will need to be passed
as an emergency.

Respectfully submitted,

_______________________________________
Kelly Rankin
Chairman

_______________________________________
Rob Bartlett
Member

_______________________________________
Randy York
Member


